
FILED 
, > n!STRlr,T COURT 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURTZOlll OCT 28 A. IQ: OL! 

DISTRICT OF UT AH, CENTRAL DIVISION 

IN RE: ORDER REVISING THE 
DISTRICT OF UTAH 
CONSOLIDATED COLLATERAL 
FORFEITURE SCHEDULE 

1'1 .... OO<b 

DISTRICT OF UTAH 

\·' 

Upon Motion of the United States of America, and for good cause appearing, the 

proposed revision of Part VII (National Park Service) of the United States District Court, District 

of Utah Consolidated Collateral Forfeiture Schedule is adopted. 

DATED this_]]_ day of ___ O_c_to_b_er ___ , 2014. 

BY THE COURT: 

~~e 
United States District Judge 



DISTRICT OF UTAH 
Consolidated Collateral Forfeiture Schedule 

PART I-GENERAL PROVISIONS. 
1.5. Closures and Public Use Limits 
1.6. Permits 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

CONTENTS 

2.38. Explosives 
2.50. Special Events 
2.51. Demonstrations 

PART 2-RESOURCE PROTECTION, PUBLIC USE AND RECREATION. 2.52. Sale or Distribution of Printed Matter 
2.1. Preservation of Natural, Cultural and Archeological Resources 2.60. Livestock Use and Agriculture 
2.2 Wildlife Protection 2.61. Residing on Federal Lands 
2.3. Fishing 2.62. Memorialization. 
2.4. Weapons, Traps and Nets PART 3-BOATING AND WATER USE ACTIVITIES. 
2.5. Research Specimen 3.2. Other Boating Laws 
210. Camping and Food Storage 3.3. Obtaining a Permit to Operate a Vessel 
2.11. Picnicking 3.5. Accident Reporting 
2.12. Audio Disturbances 3.6. Requirements to Operate a Vessel 
2.13. Fires 3.8. Prohibited Vessel Operations 
2.14. Sanitation and Refuse 3.9. Personal Watercraft 
2.15. Pets 3.10. Operating a Vessel Under the Influence of AlcohoJJDrugs 
2.16. Horses and Pack Animals 3.11. Testing for Alcohol or Drugs 
2.17. Aircraft and Air Delivery 3.12. Towing 
2.18. Snowmobiles 3.13. Marine Sanitation Devices 
2.19. Winter Activities 3.14. Sunken, Grounded or Disabled Vessels 
2.20. Skates, Skateboards and Similar Devices 3.15. Noise Levels 
2.21. Smoking 3.17. Swimming Areas and Beaches 
2.22. Property 3.18. Snorkel and Underwater Diving 
2.23. Recreation Fees 3.19. Submersible 
2.30. Misappropriation of Property and Services PART 4-VEHICLES AND TRAFFIC SAFETY. 
2.31. Trespassing, Tampering and Vandalism 4.2 State Law Applicable 
2.32. Interfering With Agency Function 4.4 Reporting Requirements 
2.33. Report of Injury or Damage 4.10. Travel on Park Roads and Designated Routes 
2.34. Disorderly Conduct 4.11. Load, Weight and Size Limits 
2.35. Alcoholic Beverages and Controlled Substances 4.12. Traffic Control Devices 
2.36. Gambling 4.13 Obstructing Traffic. 
2.37. Non-Commercial Soliciting 4.14. Open Container of Alcoholic Beverages 



DISTRICT OF UTAH 
Consolidated Collateral Forfeiture Schedule 

4.15. Safety Belts 
4.20. Right of Way 
4.21. Speed Limits 
4.22. Unsafe Operation 
4.23. Operating Under the Influence of Alcohol or Drugs. 
4.30. Bicycles 
4.31. Hitchhiking 

PART 5-COMMERCIAL AND PRN ATE OPERATIONS. 
5.1. Advertisements 
5.2. Sale of Alcoholic Beverages 
5.3. Business Operations 
5.4. Commercial Passenger-Carrying Motor Vehicle 
5.5. Commercial Photography 
5.6. Commercial Vehicles 
5.7. Construction of Buildings or other Facilities 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

2 

5.8. Discrimination in Employment Practices 
5.9. Discrimination in Furnishing Public Accommodations and 

Transportation Services 
5.13. Nuisances 
5.14. Prospecting, Mining and Mineral Leasing 

PART 6-RESERVED. 
PART 7-SPECIAL REGULATIONS. 

7.10. Zion National Park 
7.52. Cedar Breaks National Monument 
7.63. Dinosaur National Monument 
7.70. Glen Canyon National Recreation Area 
7.44. Canyonlands National Park 

Title 33 Code of Federal Regulations: Boating Regulations 
Title 46 Code of Federal Regulations: Boating Regulations 



Closures and public use limits 

Failure to obtain permit 

Violating terms/conditions of permit 

DISTRICT OF UTAH 
Consolidated Collateral Forfeiture Schedule 

Violation 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

PART I-GENERAL PROVISIONS. 

1.5. Closures and Public Use Limits. 

1.6. Permits. 

Regulation 

36 CFR 1.5 (f) 

36 CFR 1.6 (g)(l) 

36 CFR 1.6 (g)(2) 

PART 2-RESOURCE PROTECTION, PUBLIC USE AND RECREATION. 

2.1. Preservation of Natural, Cultural and Archeological Resources. 

Possession, destroying, injuring, etc. living or dead wildlife and fish 36 CFR2.l(a)(l)(i) 

Possession, destroying, injuring, etc. plants or plant parts 36 CFR 2. l(a)(l)(ii) 

Possession, destroying, injuring, etc. non fossilized or fossilized specimens, archeological or cultural resources, etc. 36 CFR2.l(a)(l)(iii) 

Possession, destroying, injuring, etc. mineral resources or cave formation 36 CFR2.l(a)(l)(iv) 

Introducing wildlife, fish or plants 36 CFR2.l(a)(2) 

Throwing/rolling rocks 36 CFR2.l(a)(3) 

Using/possessing wood 36 CFR2.l(a)(4) 

Walking on, climbing, entering, etc. an archeological, cultural resource, etc. 36 CFR2.l(a)(5) 

Possessing, disturbing, etc. of a structure or cultural or archeological resource 36 CFR2.l(a)(6) 

Possessing or use of mineral or metal detector 36 CFR2.l(a)(7) 

Shortcutting traiVwalkway 36 CFR2.l(b) 

Gathering/possessing undesignated natural product 36 CFR2.1 (c)(3)(i) 
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Proposed Current 
Forfeiture Forfeiture 
Amount Amount 

$100.00 $50.00 

$250.00 $150.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$250.00 $100.00 

$250.00 $110.00 

See Note 1 See Note 1 

$250.00 $250.00 

$250.00 $250.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$250.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$500.00 $250.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$250.00 $100.00 



Violation of size/quantity limits of natural products 

Removal of natural products 

Gathering natural products outside designated area 

Sale or commercial use of natural product 

Unauthorized taking of wildlife 

Feeding, molesting, disturbing wildlife 

Possessing unlawfully taken wildlife/wildlife parts 

Adoption of non-conflicting state laws for hunting 

DISTRICT OF UTAH 
Consolidated Collateral Forfeiture Schedule 

Violation 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

2.2. Wildlife Protection. 

Transporting lawfully taken wildlife in violation of conditions 

Using artificial light to view wildlife in closed areas 

2.3. Fishing. 

Adoption of non-conflicting state laws for fishing 

Improper method/unattended line 

Possessing/using unauthorized bait, etc. 

Feeding/attracting fish. 

Commercial fishing 

Illegal fishing aids (drugs, poison, explosives, etc.) 

Digging for bait 

Improper catch and release 
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Regulation 

36 CFR2.l (c)(3)(ii) 

36 CFR 2.1 ( c )(3)(iii) 

36 CFR 2.1 (c)(3)(iv) 

36 CFR2.l (c)(3)(v) 

36 CFR2.2 (a)(l) 

36 CFR2.2 (a)(2) 

36 CFR 2.2 (a)(3) 

36 CFR2.2 (b)(4) 

36 CFR 2.2 (d) 

36 CFR2.2 (e) 

36 CFR2.3 (a) 

36 CFR2.3 (d)(l) 

36 CFR2.3 (d)(2) 

36 CFR2.3 (d)(3) 

36 CFR 2.3 (d)(4) 

36 CFR2.3 (d)(5) 

36 CFR2.3 (d)(6) 

36 CFR2.3 (d)(7) 

Proposed Current 
Forfeiture Forfeiture 
Amount Amount 

$250.00 $50.00 

$250.00 $100.00 

$250.00 $50.00 

$500.00 $250.00 

$500.00 $500.00 

$250.00 $100.00 

$500.00 ·$500.00 

See Note 2 See Note 3 

$200.00 $50.00 

$500.00 $100.00 

See Note 2 See Note 3 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$350.00 $250.00 

$500.00 $500.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 



DISTRICT OF UTAH 
Consolidated Collateral Forfeiture Schedule 

Violation 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

Fishing from or within 200 feet of bridge, dock, or within limits of designated swimming area 

2.4. Weapons, Traps and Nets. 

Possessing weapons, traps and nets 

Carrying weapons, traps and nets 

Using weapons, traps and nets 

Improper transportation 

Use endangering persons or property 

Violation of terms and conditions of permit 

The carrying or possessing a weapon, trap or net in violation of applicable Federal and State Laws 

Violation of State Law for possessing, carrying and transporting concealed, loaded and operable firearms 

2.5. Research Specimen. 

Taking without permit 

Violating terms/conditions of permit 

2.10. Camping and Food Storage. 

Digging/leveling ground at campsite 

Leaving refuse/equipment after departure 

Camping too near water 

Unreasonable noise between 1 Opm and 6am 

Permanent Camps 

Displaying wildlife carcass parts 
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Regulation 

36 CFR2.3(d)(8) 

36 CFR 2.4(a)(l)(i) 

36 CFR2.4(a)(l)(ii) 

36 CFR2.4(a)(l)(iii) 

36 CFR2.4(b) 

36 CFR 2.4( c) 

36 CFR2.4(d) 

36 CFR 2.4(f) 

36 CFR 2.4(h) 

36 CFR 2.5(a) 

36 CFR 2.5(h) 

36 CFR2.10(b)(l) 

36 CFR 2. lO(b )(2) 

36 CFR 2. lO(b )(3) 

36 CFR2.10(b)(4) 

36 CFR2.10(b)(5) 

36 CFR2.10(b)(6) 

Proposed Current 
Forfeiture Forfeiture 
Amount Amount 

$100.00 $50.00 

$250.00 $50.00 

$250.00 $200.00 

$400.00 $300.00 

$250.00 $100.00 

$500.00 $300.00 

$300.00 $300.00 

I $300.00 None 

See Note 2 See Note 3 

$300.00 $300.00 

$250.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$300.00 $300.00 

$100.00 $100.00 



Utility connections 

Failure to obtain permit 

Violating superintendent's designated conditions. 

Camp outside designated site 

Violating terms/conditions of permit 

Failure to properly store food 

Violation of established picnicking conditions 
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Violation 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

2.11. Picnicking. 

2.12. Audio Disturbances. 

Operating motorized equipment, audio device, etc. that exceeds 60 decibels 

Make noise which is unreasonable 

Operating power saw without permit 

Operating motorized equipment in undeveloped area without permit 

Operating public address system without permit 

Violation of terms and conditions of permit 

2.13. Fires. 

Fire in undesignated area. Conditions of Superintendent 

Stoves or lanterns in violation ofrestriction 

Fire which threatens, damages or results in burning of property or resources or creates a safety hazard 

Leaving campfire unattended 
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Regulation 

36 CFR 2. lO(b )(7) 

36 CFR 2. lO(b )(8) 

36 CFR 2.1 O(b )(9) 

36 CFR2.10(b)(10) 

36 CFR2.10( c) 

36CFR2.10(d) 

36 CFR2.ll 

36 CF~2.12(a)(l)(i) 

36 CFR2.12(a)(l)(ii) 

36 CFR2.12(a)(2) 

36 CFR 2.12(a)(3) 

36 CFR2.12(a)(4) 

36 CFR2.12(b) 

36 CFR2.13(a)(l) 

36 CFR2.13(a)(2) 

36 CFR 2.13( a)(3) 

36 CFR2.13(a)(4) 

Proposed Current 
Forfeiture Forfeiture 
Amount Amount 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100:00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 None 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$150.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$300.00 $300.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$150.00 $50.00 

$150.00 $50.00 

See Note 1 $300.00 

$150.00 $100.00 



DISTRICT OF UTAH 
Consolidated Collateral Forfeiture Schedule 

Violation 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

Throwing or discarding lighted or smoldering material that threatens, causes damage or results in burning of property or 
resources or creates safety hazard 

Failure to extinguish fires 

2.14. Sanitation and Refuse. 

Improper disposal of refuse 

Unauthorized use of disposal receptacles 

Depositing refuse in plumbing fixtures/toilets 

Improper draining of refuse from vehicle/trailer 

Improper use of public water outlets 

Polluting/contaminating park water 

Improper disposal of fish remains 

Improper disposal of human body waste in developed areas. 

Improper disposal of human body waste in non-developed areas 

Violation of conditions concerning the disposal, containerization, or carryout of human body waste 

2.15. Pets. 

Pets in closed area or public place 

Failure to crate, cage or restrain on leash 

Unattended pet 

Allowing pet to make unreasonable noise 

Failure to comply with pet excrement disposal 
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Regulation 

36 CFR 2.13(a)(5) 

36 CFR2.13(b) 

36 CFR2.14(a)(l) 

36 CFR2.14(a)(2) 

36 CFR2.14(a)(3) 

36 CFR2.14(a)(4) 

36 CFR2.14(a)(5) 

36 CFR 2.14(a)(6) 

36 CFR2.14(a)(7) 

36 CFR2.14(a)(8) 

36 CFR2.14(a)(9) 

36 CFR2.14(b) 

36 CFR2.15(a)(l) 

36 CFR2.15(a)(2) 

36 CFR2.15(a)(3) 

36 CFR2.15(a)(4) 

36 CFR2.15(a)(5) 

Proposed Current 
Forfeiture Forfeiture 
Amount Amount 

$300.00 $300.00 

$150.00 $100.00 

$250.00 $100.00 

$250.00 $100.00 

$250.00 $100.00 

$250.00 $100.00 

$250.00 $50.00 

$250.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$250.00 $100.00 

$250.00 $50.00 

$250.00 None 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 



Violation of terms/conditions of permit by park residents 

Use of undesignated pack animals 

Pack animals off trails or in undesignated areas 

Pack animals on park roads 

Free trailing, loose herding, etc. 

Moving too fast near persons 

Obstructing, impeding, disturbing horses/pack animals 

Violating terms/conditions of permit 

Use in undesignated areas 

Use within 500 feet of beaches, docks, piers, etc. 

Delivering/receiving by airborne means 

Failure to comply with downed aircraft removal 

Failure to comply with FAA regulations 

Prohibited hovercraft 

Violation of terms/conditions of permit 

Assimilation of non-conflicting state laws 

DISTRICT OF UTAH 
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Violation 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

2.16. Horses and Pack Animals. 

2.17. Aircraft and Air Delivery. 

2.18. Snowmobiles. 
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Regulation 

36 CFR2.15(e) 

36 CFR2.16(a) 

36 CFR2.16(b) 

36 CFR2.16( c) 

36 CFR2.16(d) 

36 CFR2.16(e) 

36 CFR2.16(f) 

36 CFR2.16(g) 

36 CFR2.17(a)(l) 

36 CFR2.17(a)(2) 

36 CFR 2.17(a)(3) 

36 CFR 2.17( c )(2) 

36 CFR2.17(d) 

36 CFR2.17(e) 

36 CFR 2. l 7(f) 

36 CFR2.18(b) 

Proposed Current 
Forfeiture Forfeiture 
Amount Amount 

$100.00 $50.00 

$300.00 $100.00 

$300.00 $100.00 

$300.00 $50.00 

$300.00 $100.00 + 
$10/animal 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$500.00 $250.00 

$250.00 $100.00 

$500.00 $300.00 

See Note 1 $500.00 

$250.00 $200.00 

$200.00 $100.00 

$200.00 $200.00 

See Note2 See Note 3 



Use in undesignated area 

Excessive noise 

No headlamp/taillight 

No breaks/breaks in poor condition 

Racing/speed in excess of 45 mph 

DISTRICT OF UTAH 
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Violation 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

Operation by person under age of 16 years without adult supervision 

Operation by person under age of 12 years without adult on same machine 

Supervising more than one operator under 16 years of age 

2.19. Winter Activities. 

Skiing, snowshoeing, ice skating, sledding etc. on park roads 

Towing skier, sledder, etc. behind vehicle 

Failure to comply with restrictions 

2.20. Skates, Skateboards and Similar Devices. 

Use ofroller skates, skateboards, roller skis, coasting vehicles, etc. in undesignated areas 

2.21. Smoking. 

Smoking in undesignated area 

Smoking in caves 

2.22. Property. 

Abandoned property 

Unattended property over 24 hours 
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Regulation 

36CFR2.18(c) 

36 CFR2.18(d)(l) 

36 CFR2.18(d)(2) 

36 CFR 2.18(d)(3) 

36 CFR2.18(d)(4) 

36 CFR2.18(e)(l) 

36 CFR2.18(e)(2) 

36 CFR2.18(e)(3) 

36 CFR2.19(a) 

36 CFR2.19(b) 

36 CFR2.19(c) 

36 CFR2.20 

36 CFR2.2l(a) 

36 CFR2.2l(b) 

36 CFR2.22(a)(l) 

36 CFR 2.22(a)(2) 

Propos_ed Current 
Forfeiture Forfeiture 
Amount Amount 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$200.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$200.00. $200.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $50.00 



Failure to turn in found property 

Failure to pay required fees 

Unlawful possession of another's property 

Failure to pay for property or services 

Fraudulently obtaining property or services 

Shoplifting or paying less than purchase price 

Acquiring/possessing stolen property 

Trespassing 

Tampering/attempting 

Vandalism 

Harassment 

Obstruction of physical features 

Interference 

Failure to obey a lawful order 

Giving false information to Authorized Person 

DISTRICT OF UTAH 
Consolidated Collateral Forfeiture Schedule 

Violation 

PART VII 

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
National Park Service 

2.22. Recreation Fees. 

2.30. Misappropriation of Property and Services. 

2.31. Trespassing, Tampering and Vandalism. 

2.32. Interfering With Agency Function. 
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Regulation 

36 CFR 2.22(a)(3) 

36 CFR2.23(b) 

36 CFR 2.30(a)(l) 

36 CFR 2.30(a)(2) 

36 CFR 2.30(a)(3) 

36 CFR2.30(a)(4) 

36 CFR 2.30(a)(5) 

36 CFR 2.3 l(a)(l) 

36 CFR2.31(a)(2) 

36 CFR2.3l(a)(3) 

36 CFR 2.3 l(a)(4) 

36 CFR 2.3 l(a)(5) 

36 CFR 2.32(a)(l) 

36 CFR 2.32(a)(2) 

36 CFR 2.32(a)(3)(i) 

Proposed Current 
Forfeiture Forfeiture 
Amount Amount 

$150.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $100.00 
+fee 

See Note 1 See Note 1 

$250.00 $100.00 

See Note 1 See Note 1 

$200.00 $100.00 

See Note 1 See Note 1 

$300.00 $100.00 

$300.00 $100.00 

$300.00 $300.00 

$300.00 None 

$300.00 None 

$500.00 $500.00 

$500.00 $500.00 

$300.00 $100.00 



Giving false information on an application for a permit 

Making a false report 

Failure to report 

Fighting, threatening, violent behavior 

Offensive or abusive utterance, gesture, obscene act, etc. 

Umeasonable noise 

Creation/maintaining hazardous or offensive condition 

Sale or gift of alcoholic beverage to underage person 

Possession of alcoholic beverage by underage person 

Possession of alcohol beverage in closed area 

Distribution of a controlled substance 

Possession of a controlled substance: 

DISTRICT OF UTAH 
Consolidated Collateral Forfeiture Schedule 

Violation 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

2.33. Report of Injury or Damage. 

2.34. Disorderly Conduct. 

2.35. Alcoholic Beverages and Controlled Substances. 

Controlled substance other than marijuana and/or marijuana over one ounce 

Marijuana one ounce or less, first offense 

Marijuana one ounce or less, second offense 

Marijuana one ounce or less, third and subsequent offenses 

Under Influence of alcohol or controlled substance (non-vehicle related) 
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Regulation 

36 CFR 2.32(a)(3)(ii) 

36 CFR 2.32(a)(4) 

36 CFR2.33(b) 

36 CFR 2.34(a)(l) 

36 CFR 2.34(a)(2) 

36 CFR 2.34(a)(3) 

36 CFR2.34(a)(4) 

36 CFR 2.35(a)(2)(i) 

36 CFR 2.35(a)(2)(ii) 

36 CFR 2.35(a)(2)(iii) 

36 CFR2.35(b)(l) 

21 U.S.C. § 844 

36 CFR 2.35(b )(2) 

36 CFR 2.35(b )(2) 

21 U.S.C. § 844 

36 CFR 2.35( c) 

Proposed Current 
Forfeiture Forfeiture 
Amount Amount 

$250.00 None 

$500.00 $300.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$500.00 $500.00 

$300.00 $300.00 

$250.00 $100.00 

$300.00 $100.00 

$300.00 $300.00 

$150.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

See Note 1 None 

Note 1 Note 1 

$300.00 $300.00 

$500.00 $500.00 

Note 1 Note 1 

$500.00 $300.00 



Gambling in any form 

Solicitation without permit 

Use, possession, transporting, storing of explosives 

Unauthorized use/possession of fireworks 

DISTRICT OF UTAH 
Consolidated Collateral Forfeiture Schedule 

Violation 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

2.36. Gambling. 

2.37. Non-Commercial Soliciting. 

2.38. Explosives. 

Violation of conditions established by Park Superintendent or terms/conditions of permit 

2.50. Special Events. 

Violations of terms/conditions of permit 

2.51. Demonstrations. 

Public Assemblies, Meetings, etc. without permit 

Permittees obstructing, impeding, etc. 

Violating terms/conditions of permit 

2.52. Sale or Distribution of Printed Matter. 

Sale or distribution of printed matter without permit 

Permittees obstructing, impeding, etc. 

Violating terms/conditions of permit 
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Proposed Current 
Regulation Forfeiture Forfeiture 

Amount Amount 

36 CFR 2.36(a) $IOO.OO $100.00 

36 CFR2.37 $IOO.OO $IOO.OO 

36 CFR 2.38(a) $500.00 $300.00 

36 CFR2.38(b) $250.00 $50.00 

36 CFR 2.38( c) $IOO.OO $IOO.OO 

36 CFR2.50(e) $300.00 $300.00 

36 CFR2.51(b) $IOO.OO $100.00 

36 CFR2.51(b)(l)(iii) $300.00 $300.00 

36 CFR2.51G) $300.00 $300.00 

36 CFR 2.52(b) $IOO.OO $IOO.OO 

36 CFR2.52(b)(l)(iii) $300.00 $300.00 

36 CFR 2.52G) $IOO.OO $IOO.OO 



DISTRICT OF UTAH 
Consolidated Collateral Forfeiture Schedule 

Violation 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

2.60. Livestock Use and Agriculture. 

Running at large, herding, driving across, allowing on, pasturing or grazing of livestock 

Violating terms/conditions of permit 

2.61. Residing on Federal Lands. 

Residing on Federal lands 

Violation terms/conditions of permit 

2.62. Memorialization. 

Commemorative installation of memorials 

Scattering of human ashes from cremation 

Failure to abide by area designation/conditions 

Violating terms/conditions of permit 

PART 3-BOATING AND WATER USE ACTIVITIES. 

3.2. Other Boating Laws. 

Violation of United States Coast Guard Boating Laws 

Violation of State Boating Law 

3.3. Obtaining a Permit to Operate a Vessel. 

Violation of Permit-vessel operation 

3.5. Accident Reporting. 

Failure to Report ($2,000 damage) 
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Regulation 

36 CFR 2.60(a) 

36 CFR 2.60(b) 

36 CFR2.6l(a) 

36 CFR2.6l(b) 

36 CFR 2.62(a) 

36 CFR2.62(b) 

36 CFR 2.62( c) 

36 CFR2.62(d) 

36 CFR 3.2(a) 

36 CFR 3.2(b) 

36 CFR3.3 

36 CFR 3.5 (a) (1) 

Proposed Current 
Forfeiture Forfeiture 
·Amount Amount 

$300.00 + $200.00+ 
$10/animal $10/animal 

$200.00 $200.00 

See Note 1 None 

$100.00 None 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 None 
See Note 4 

See Note 2 See Note 3 

$200.00 $200.00 

$500.00 $360.00 



Failur_e to Report (injury, death, disappearance) 

Operator of power driven vessel must be 16 years of age 

DISTRICT OF UTAH 
Consolidated Collateral Forfeiture Schedule 

Violation 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

3.6. Requirements to Operate a Vessel. 

Operator between ages of 12-15 must be accompanied by a person at least 18 years of age 

3.8. Prohibited Vessel Operations. 

Airboats 

Launch/recover vessel -undesignated site 

Operate on water not accessible by road 

Operating a vessel in excess of length, width or horsepower restriction 

Wakeless speed violation or w/in 100 feet of dive marker 

Failure to obey regulatory marker 

Operating a vessel in excess of flat wake speed in designated areas 

Operating vessel in excess of flat wake speed within 100 feet of a downed skier 

Operating vessel in excess of flat wake speed within 100 feet of a designated launch site 

Operating vessel in excess of flat wake speed within 100 feet of a manually propelled, anchored or drifting vessel 

Unless are marked otherwise, operating a power vessel/sailboat within 500 feet of a designated swimming area/in river 
channel excess of flat wake speed is prohibited w/in 500 feet of designated swimming area 

Operate w/ bqw riders or unsafe position of passengers 

Operate w/ person on swim platform/ladder 
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Regulation 

36 CFR 3.5 (a) (2) 

36 CFR 3.6 (a) (I) 

36 CFR 3.6 (a) (2) 

36 CFR 3.8 (a) (I) 

36 CFR 3.8 (a) (2) 

36 CFR3.8 (a) (3) 

36 CFR 3.8 (a)(4) 

36 CFR 3.8 (b) (I) 

36 CFR 3.8 (b) (2) 

36 CFR3.8 (b)(3) 

36 CFR 3.8 (b) (4) (i) 

36 CFR 3.8(b) (4) (ii) 
36 CFR 3 .8(b )( 4)(iii) 

36 CFR3.8 (b)(4)(iv) 

36 CFR 3.8 (b) (5) 

36 CFR3.8 (b) (6) 

36 CFR 3.8 (b) (7) 

Proposed Current 
Forfeiture Forfeiture 
Amount Amount 

See Note 1 See Note 1 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 None 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 
$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$250.00 $250.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 



DISTRICT OF UTAH 
Consolidated Collateral Forfeiture Schedule 

Violation 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

Operating a vessel or knowingly allowing another person to operate a vessel in a negligent manner (failing to exercise the 
degree of care in which a reasonable person would in like circumstances, would demonstrate in order to prevent the 
endangering of the life, limb or property of a person) 

Operating a vessel or knowingly allowing another person to operate a vessel in a grossly negligent manner (willfully and 
wantonly creating an unreasonable risk ofharm) 

3.9. Personal Watercraft. 

PWC-failure to wear a personal flotation device 

PWC-Lanyard attached 

Operate PWC between sunset and sunrise 

PWC-W ake jumping within 100 feet of vessel creating wake 

Regulation 

36 CFR3.8 (b) (8) 

36 CFR3.8 (b) (9) 

36 CFR 3.9 (b) (I) 

36 CFR3.9 (b) (2) 

36 CFR 3.9 (b) (3) 

36 CFR3.9 (b)(4) 

3.10. Operating a Vessel Under the Influence of Alcohol (see 2.35 for drug offenses). 

Operator Under the Influence 36 CFR3.10 (a) (1) 

Alcohol Concentration> 0.08 36 CFR3.10 (a) (2) 

3.11. Testing for Alcohol or Drugs. 

Refusal of Test 36CFR3.ll (a)(l) 

3.12. Towing. 

Towing person in prohibited area 36 CFR 3.12 (a) 

Towing using a parasail, hang-glider, other airborne device without permit 36 CFR3.12(b) 

Towing person after sunset/before sunrise 36 CFR3.12 (c)(l) 

Towing w/o observer or observer under 12 years of age 36 CFR 3.12 (c)(2) 

Towing person without personal floatation device 36 CFR3.12 (c)(3) 
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Proposed Current 
Forfeiture Forfeiture 
Amount Amount 

$500.00 $250.00 

See Note 1 $500.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$250.00 $250.00 

See Note 1 See Note 1 

See Note 1 See Note 1 

See Note 1 See Note 1 

$100.00 $100.00 

$250.00 $250.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 



DISTRICT OF UTAH 
Consolidated Collateral Forfeiture Schedule 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

Violation 

Person being towed endangers/likely to endanger any person/damage property 

Operating vessel that does not have capacity to carry person being towed plus operator & observer 

Towing person using a rope 20 feet or less 

3.13. Marine Sanitation Devices. 

Discharge sewage from vessel 

Vessel toilet facilities and/or MSD that is capable of discharge must lock/secure valves or mechanism of the device 

3.14. Sunken, Grounded or Disabled Vessels. 

Failure to remove sunken, grounded or disabled vessels, all components/equipment and all associated cargo 

3.15. Noise Levels. 

A person may not operate a vessel at a noise level exceeding 75dB(A)-vessel underway 

A person may not operate a vessel at a noise level exceeding 88dB(A)-stationary vessels 

3.17. Swimming Areas and Beaches. 

Swimming in closed area 

Within designated swimming areas, the use of surfboard or similar rigid device is prohibited 

3.18. Snorkel and Underwater Diving. 

Diving without diver's flag 

Dive flag must be illuminated between sunset and sunrise 

While on the surface (submerging or surfacing) the diver must remain w/in 100' horizontal radius of dive flag 

3.19. Submersible. 

The use of manned/unmanned submersibles w/ out a permit 
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Regulation 

36 CFR 3.12 ( c) (4) 

36 CFR 3.12 ( c) (5) 

36 CFR3.12 ( c) (6) 

36 CFR3.13 (a) 

36 CFR3.13 (b) 

36 CFR3.14 (a) 

36 CFR3.15 (a)(l) 

36 CFR 3.15 (a) (2) 

36 CFR3.17 (a) 

36 CFR3.17 (b) 

36 CFR3.18 (b) 

36 CFR3.18 ( c) 

36 CFR 3.18 (d) 

36 CFR3.19 

Proposed Current 
Forfeiture Forfeiture 
Amount Amount 

$250.00 $250.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

See Note 1 See Note 1 

$250.00 $250.00 

See Note 1 See Note 1 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100,00 

$100.00 $100.00 



Violation of Utah State Traffic Law 

Failure to follow reporting requirements 

Operating a motor vehicle where prohibited: 

With no resource damage: 

With minor resource damage: 

With significant resource damage: 

Operating a motor vehicle without pneumatic tires 

Motor vehicle operation which causes road damage 

Failure to use headlights/taillights when required 

Violation ofload, weight and size limits 

DISTRICT OF UTAH 
Consolidated Collateral Forfeiture Schedule 

Violation 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

PART 4-VEHICLE AND TRAFFIC SAFETY. 

4.2. State Law Applicable. 

4.4 Reporting Requirements. 

4.10. Travel on Park Roads and Designated Routes. 

4.11. Load, Weight and Size Limits. 

Operating a vehicle that exceeds load, weight and size limit designated by Park Superintendent 

Failure to obtain permit when required by Park Superintendent 

Violation terms/conditions of permit 

Use of an auxiliary detachable side mirror that extends more than I 0 inches beyond side of fender line unless towing a 
second vehicle 
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Regulation 

36 CFR 4.2(b) 

36 CFR4.4(c) 

36 CFR4.10(a) 

36 CFR4.10(c)(l) 

36 CFR4.10(c)(2) 

36 CFR4.10(c)(3) 

36 CFR4.ll(a) 

36 CFR4.ll(b)(l) 

36 CFR4.ll(b)(2) 

36 CFR4.ll(b)(3) 

36 CFR4.ll(b)(4) 

Proposed. Current 
Forfeiture Forfeiture 
Amount Amount 

See Note 2 See Note 3 

$500.00 $100.00 

$150.00 $50.00 

$300.00 $100.00 

See Note 1 $300.00 

$150.00 $50.00 

$500.00 $100.00 

$150.00 $50.00 

See Note 2 See Note 3 

$100.00 $100.00 

$150.00 $100.00 

$250.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

--------- ·-~-----· ·- ------



DISTRICT OF UTAH 
Consolidated Collateral Forfeiture Schedule 

Violation 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

4.12. Traffic Control Devices. 

Failure to comply with the direction of a traffic control device 

4.13. Obstructing Traffic. 

Stopping or parking a vehicle upon a park road 

Driving too slowly 

4.14. Open Container of Alcoholic Beverage. 

Carrying or storing of open container of alcoholic beverage within a motor vehicle (see 36 CFR 4.14( c) for exceptions) 

4.15. Safety Belts. 

Seat Belts Required 

4.20. Right of Way. 

Failure to yield the right of way is prohibited 

4.21. Speed Limits. 

Exceeding posted speed limits by: 

0-10 MPH 

11-15 MPH 

16-20 MPH 

21-30.MPH 

31 MPH and greater 

4.22. Unsafe Operation. 

Unsafe Operation-Without Due Care; at speed greater than what is reasonable or prudent given weather/road conditions, 
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Proposed Current 
Regulation Forfeiture Forfeiture 

Amount Amount 

36 CFR4.12 $100.00 $50.00 

36 CFR4.13(a) $100.00 $50.00 

36 CFR4.13(b) $100.00 $50.00 

36 CFR4.14(b) $150.00 $100.00 

36 CFR4.15(a) $150.00 None 

36 CFR4.20 $100.00 None 

36 CFR4.21( c) See Note2 None 

$50.00 

$60.00 

$70.00 

$100.00 

See Note 1 

3 6 CFR 4 .22(b )(1) $200.00 $100.00 



wildlife, etc. 

DISTRICT OF UTAH 
Consolidated Collateral Forfeiture Schedule 

Violation 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

Unsafe Operation-Operating vehicles in a manner that causes tires to squeal, skid or break free of road surface 

Unsafe Operation-Failure to maintain control of vehicle 

Unsafe Operation-Allowing a person to ride in or on a towed vehicle or trailer 

Unsafe Operation-Allowing a person to ride on the exterior portion of a motor vehicle 

4.23. Operating Under the Influence of Alcohol or Drugs. 

Operating Under the Influence of Alcohol or Drugs-Operator incapable of safe operation of vehicle 

Operating Under the Influence of Alcohol or Drugs-Blood or breath alcohol exceeds 0.08 percent 

Operating Under the Influence of Alcohol or Drugs-Refusal to submit to tests 

4.30. Bicycles. 

Bicycles-Using a bicycle where prohibited 

Bicycles-Possessing a bicyle in a wilderness area 

Bicycles-Failure to exhibit lights or reflectors when required 

Bicycles-Riding a bicycle abreast of another bicycle 

Bicycles-Consuming alcoholic beverages or carrying an open container while operating a bicycle 

Bicycles-Violation of State Law 

4.31. Hitchhiking. 

Hitchhiking or soliciting transportation where prohibited 
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Regulation 

36 CFR4.22(b)(2) 

36 CFR 4.22(b )(3) 

36 CFR 4.22(b )( 4)(i) 

36 CFR4.22(b)(4)(ii) 

36 CFR 4.23(a)(l) 

36 CFR 4.23(a)(2) 

36 CFR 4.23(c)(2) 

36 CFR4.30(h)(l) 

36 CFR 4.30(h)(2) 

36 CFR 4.30(h)(3) 

36 CFR 4.30(h)( 4) 

36 CFR 4.30(h)(5) 

36 CFR 4.30(h)(6) 

36 CFR 4.3 l(a) 

Proposed Current 
Forfeiture Forfeiture 
Amount Amount 

$150.00 $50.00 

$250.00 $100.00 

$150.00 $50.00 

$150.00 $50.00 

See Note 1 See Note 1 

See Note 1 See Note 1 

See Note 1 See Note 1 

$100.00 $50.00 

$250.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$150.00 $50.00 

See Note 2 None 

$100.00 $50.00 



DISTRICT OF UTAH 
Consolidated Collateral Forfeiture Schedule 

Violation 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

PART 5- COMMERCIAL AND PRIVATE OPERATIONS. 

5.1. Advertisements. 

Advertise, display, post distribute commercial notice without permit 

5.2. Sale of Alcoholic Beverages. 

Alcoholic Beverages and Sale oflntoxicants-Sale does not conform to federal, state or local laws and regulations 

Alcoholic Beverages and Sale oflntoxicants-Sale on privately owned lands within specified parks without permit 

5.3. Business Operations. 

Business Operations-Engaging in or soliciting business without permit, contract, etc. 

5.4. Commercial Passenger-Carrying Motor Vehicle. 

Commercial transportation by motor vehicles without contract or permit in specified parks 

Commercial Transportation by Motor Vehicles-Oversized passenger carrying motor vehicles 

5.5. Commercial Photography. 

Commercial Photography-Motion pictures/television without permit 

Commercial Photography-Still photography for commercial advertising without a permit 

5.6. Commercial Vehicles. 

Commercial Vehicles-Use of park roads prohibited 

5.7. Construction of Buildings or other Facilities. 

Constructing or attempting to construct buildings or other facilities without a permit, contract, etc. 

5.8. Discrimination in Employment Practices. 

Discrimination in Employment Practices-Practicing discrimination 
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Proposed Current 
Regulation Forfeiture Forfeiture 

Amount Amount 

36 CFR5.1 $100.00 $100.00 

36 CFR 5.2(a) SeeNote'2 See Note 3 

36 CFR 5.2(b) $500.00 $500.00 

36 CFR5.3 $750.00 $500.00 

36 CFR 5.4(a) $150.00 $100.00 

36 CFR 5.4(b) $100.00 $100.00 

36 CFR 5.5(a) $500.00 $500.00 

36 CFR5.5(b) $500.00 $500.00 

36 CFR 5.6(b) $150.00 $100.00 

36 CFR5.7 See Note I See Note 1 

36 CFR 5.8(a) MCA MCA 



DISTRICT OF UTAH 
Consolidated Collateral Forfeiture Schedule 

Violation 

Discrimination in Employment Practices-Failure to post notice 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

Regulation 

36 CFR5.8(b) 

5.9. Discrimination in Furnishing Public Accommodations and Transportation Services. 

Discrimination in Furnishing Public Accommodations and Transportation-Practicing discrimination 36 CFR 5.9(a) 

Discrimination in Furnishing Public Accommodations and Transportation-Failure to post notice 36 CFR 5.9(b) 

5.13. Nuisances. 

Creating or maintaining a nuisance 36 CFR5.13 

5.14. Prospecting, Mining and Mineral Leasing. 

Prospecting mining and location of mining claims without authorization 36 CFR5.14 

PART 7-SPECIAL REGULATIONS. 

7.10. Zion National Park. 

. Violating convoy requirement 36 CFR 7. lO(a) 

Prohibited vehicles 36 CFR 7.lO(b) 

7.52. Cedar Breaks National Monument. 

Snowmobile use outside designated routes. 36 CFR 7.52(a)(3) 

7.63. Dinosaur National Monument. 

Failure to prevent fire 36 CFR 7.63(b)(8)(i) 

Failure to gathering stock for counting 36 CFR 7.63(b)(8)(ii) 

Grazing off permitted allotment 36 CFR 7.63(b)(8)(iii) 

Failure to file brand 36 CFR 7.63(b)(8)(iv) 
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Proposed Current 
Forfeiture Forfeiture 
Amount Amount 

$100.00 $50.00 

See Note 1 See Note 1 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

See Note 1 See Note 1 

$200.00 $200.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$250.00 $250.00 

$50.00 $50.00 

$250.00 $250.00 

$50.00 $50.00 



Notification and on/off requirements 

Failure to pay required permit fee 

Facility construction without approval 

Failure to prevent soil erosion 

Violation of any additional term or condition of permit 

Snowmobiles off roads 

Snowmobile use off designated routes 

DISTRICT OF UTAH 
Consolidated Collateral Forfeiture Schedule 

Violation 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

7. 70. Glen Canyon National Recreation Area. 

Vehicle or boat trailer or vehicle/boat trailer combination which is left in parking areas adjacent to designated boat launching 
sites for longer than 14 days 

A person may not operate a PWC on the Colorado River upstream of Sheep Canyon 

A person may not operate a PWC on the San Juan River upstream of Clay Hills pullout 

A person may not operate a PWC on the Escalante River upstream of Coyote Creek 

A person may not operate a PWC on the Dirty Devil River upstream of Utah Highway 95 bridge 

A person may not operate a PWC in excess of flat wake speed on Escalante River from Cow Canyon to Coyote Creek 

After December 31, 2012 no one may operate a PWC that does not meet the 2006 emission standards set by EPA for the 
manufacturing of two-stroke engines 

7.44. Canyonlands National Park. 

Motorized vehicles are prohibited in Salt Creek Canyon above Peekaboo campsite 

Regulation 

36 CFR 7.63(b )(8)(v) 

36 CFR 7.63(b)(8)(vi) 

36 CFR 7.63(b)(8)(vii) 

36 CFR 7.63(b)(8)(viii) 

36 CFR 7.63(b)(8)(xi) 

36 CFR 7.63(c)(2) 

36 CFR 7.63(c)(3) 

36 CFR 7.70 (b) 

36 CFR 7.70 (e)(l) (ii) 

36 CFR 7.70 (e)(l)(iii) 

36 CFR 7.70 (e)(l) (iv) 

36 CFR 7.70 (e)(l) (v) 

36 CFR 7.70(e)(2) 

36 CFR 7.70 (e) (3) 

36 CFR 7.44(a) 

TITLE 33 CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATION: BOATING REGULATIONS. 

No person shall take possession of or make use of for any purpose, or build upon, alter, deface, destroy, move, injure, 33 CFR 70.05-1 
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Proposed Current 
Forfeiture Forfeiture 
Amount Amount 

$100.00 $100.00 

$50.00 $50.00 

$250.00 $250.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$200.00 $200.00 

$50.00 $50.00 

$50.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 None 

$100.00 None 

$200.00 None 

See Note 1 See Note 1 



DISTRICT OF UTAH 
Consolidated Collateral Forfeiture Schedule 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

Violation 

obstruct by fastening vessels thereto or otherwise, or in any manner whatsoever impair the usefulness of aid to navigation 
established and maintained by the United States 

Vessels 12 meters or more in length shall carry on board and maintain for ready reference a copy of the NAVRULS 

Bilge Slops/Fuel Oil Tank Ballast Water Discharges on U.S. Non-Oceangoing Ships 

Non-ocean going vessels must be equipped to retain on board all oily mixtures and to discharge these mixtures to a reception 
facility 

Ships 26 feet or more in length must have a placard of at least 5x8 inches, made of durable material, fixed in a conspicuous 
place in each machinery space, or at the bilge and ballast pump control station stating Discharge of Oil Prohibited 

No person may intentionally drain oil or oily waste into the bilge of any vessel 

Vessel required to be numbered in state of principal use 

Vessel numbers must be displayed as described in 33 CFR 173.27 

Numbers not issued by an issuing authority may not be displayed on the forward half of a vessel. 

Valid certificate of number or temporary certificate of number in state of principal use must be on board 

Valid copy of lease or rental agreement must be on board for vessel described in (b) of this section 

Certificate of number or lease or rental agreement must be presented upon demand 

Certificate of number or lease or rental agreement must be carried on board in such a manner that it can be handed to a 
person authorized under 173.23 to inspect it 

Owner of vessel on a certificate of number shall within 15 days, notify the issuing authority in a manner prescribed, of: 

Change of address 

Theft or recovery of the vessel 

Loss or destruction of a valid certificate of number 
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Regulation 

33 CFR 88-05 

33 CFR 155-330(a) 

33 CFR 155-330(a) 

33 CFR 155.450(a) 

33 CFR 155.770 

33 CFR 173-15(a) 1 

33CFR173-15(a)2 

33 CFR 173.19 

33 CFR 173.2l(a) 1 

33 CFR 173.2l(a) 2 

33 CFR 173-23 

33 CFR 173.25 

33 CFR 173.29 (a) 

33 CFR 173.29 (b) 

33 CFR 173.29 (c) 

Proposed Current 
Forfeiture Forfeiture 
Amount Amount 

$100.00 $50.00 

$250.00 $250.00 

$250.00 $250.00 

$100.00 $75.00 

$250.00 $250.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $75.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $50.00 



Transfer of all or part of interest in the vessel 

Destruction or abandonment of the vessel 

DISTRICT OF UTAH 
Consolidated Collateral Forfeiture Schedule 

Violation 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

Owner of vessel on a certificate of number shall surrender the certificate in a manner prescribed, within 15 days 
after it becomes invalid under 33 CFR 173.77 

Owner of vessel shall remove the number and validation sticker from vessel when: 

The vessel is documented 

The certificate number is invalid under (c) of 133 CFR 73.77 

Vessel is no longer principally used in state where the certificate was issued 

Sufficient number and appropriate types of personal floatation devices required on board in a recreational boat less than 16 
feet in length 

Sufficient number and appropriate types of personal floatation devices required on board in a recreational boat 16 feet or 
more in length and must have a Type IV personal :flotation device aboard 

Children under 13 years of age must wear approved personal flotation device when vessel is underway or be in an enclosed 
cabin 

Type I, II, III or IV personal flotation devises required by 3 3 CFR 17 5 .15 or 33 CFR 17 5 .17 must be readily accessible when 
using a recreational boat 

Each device required by 33 CFR 175.15 or allowed by 33 CFR 175.17 must be in serviceable condition when using a 
recreational boat 

Each device required by a 33 CFR 175.15 or allowed by 33 CFR 175.17 must be U.S. Coast Guard approved when using a 
recreational boat 

Each device required by 33 CFR 175.15 or allowed by 33 CFR 175.17 must be of the appropriate size for the person for 
whom it is intended when using a recreational boat 

Operating a boat built after July 31, 1980, not equipped with an operable ventilation system meeting requirements of33 CFR 
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Regulation 

33 CFR 173.29 (d) 

33 CFR 173.29 (e) 

33 CFR 173.31 

33 CFR 173.33 (a) 

33 CFR 173.33 (b) 

33 CFR 173.33 (c) 

33 CFR 175.15 (a) 

33CFR175.15 (b) 

33CFR175.15 (c) 

33 CFR 175.19 

33 CFR 175.21(a) 

33CFR175.21(b) 

33CFR175.21(c) 

33 CFR 175.201 

Proposed Current 
Forfeiture Forfeiture 
Amount Amount 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $50.00 

$100.00 $75.00 

$100.00 $75.00 

$100.00 $75.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 

$100.00 $100.00 



183.610 (a), (b), (d),(e),(f), and 183.620 

DISTRICT OF UTAH 
Consolidated Collateral Forfeiture Schedule 

Violation 

PART VII 
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 

National Park Service 

Regulation 

TITLE 46 CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS: BOATING REGULATIONS. 

Appropriate type and size of approved personal flotation device for each person on board 46 CFR25.25-(b) 

Appropriate type and size of approved life preserver for each person on board a vessel 40 feet in length or longer 46 CFR25.25 (c) 

Vessel 26 feet in length or longer must have at least one approved ring life buoy 46 CFR 25 .25 ( d) 

Property required marking on lifesaving equipment 46 CFR25.25-7 

Proper storage of lifesaving equipment to be worn 46 CFR25.25-9 (a) 

Proper storage of lifesaving equipment to be thrown 46 CFR25.25-9 (b) 

Lifesaving equipment required in serviceable condition 46 CFR25.25-ll 

Approved retro-reflective material on life preserver, marine buoyant device and buoyant vest 46 CFR25.25-15 (a) 

Fixed fire extinguishers of an approved type 46 CFR25.30-5 (b) 

Motorboats carry extinguishers as required 46 CFR25.30-20 (a)(l) 

Backfire flame control required 46 CFR25.35-l (a)(d) 

Adequate ventilation required 46 CFR25.40-l (a) 

Motorboat or operator's license required when carrying passengers for ride 46 CFR26.25-l (a) 

NOTES: 

1. No collateral forfeiture is approved for this violation, the defendant must be issued a mandatory notice to appear in court. 
2. Adopt the current State of Utah Bail and Forfeiture amount. 
3. State of Utah Bail and Forfeiture amount most recently adopted by the United States District Court for the District of Utah. 

4. If there is no 33 CFR or 46 CFR collateral forfeiture schedule for the National Park Service under a specific regulation, use $100.00 collateral 
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Proposed Current 
Forfeiture Forfeiture 
Amount Amount 

$100.00 None 

$100.00 None 

$100.00 None 

$100.00 None 

$100.00 None 

$100.00 None 

$100.00 None 

$100.00 None 

$100.00 None 

$100.00 None 

$100.00 None 

$100.00 None 

$100.00 None 


